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As for the rest you are right on target.
Nicole

----- Original Message -----

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 @7:01 AM
To: Dean, Nicole M

Subject: RE: DUS and DIB Pilot

Nicole,

(b) (5)

v/r,
MAB
Mike Brown
RADM, USN

Director, Cybersecurity Coordination
National Protection & Programs Directorate Department of Homeland Security

(b) (6) Fort Meade)
(b) (6) (Arlington)

————— Original Message-----

From: Dean, Nicole M

Sent: Sunday, March 208, 2011 5:85 PM
To: Brown, Michael A. RADM

Subject: Re: DUS and DIB Pilot

Thank you sir!

----- Original Message -----

From: Brown, Michael A. RADM

Sent: Sunday, March 26, 2011 ©8:58 AM
To: Dean, Nicole M

Subject: DUS and DIB Pilot

Nicole,
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Thank you,
(b) (6)

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 12:54 PM
: (b) (6) 'Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov‘_ax%-
(b) (6) '‘McDermott, Thomas M'; 'Delaney, David';

‘james.a. baker@usdo; e (0)(3)-P.L. 86-36 48 (b) (6) OIONOIVI(GE: Gilis, Ryan M';

Stemﬂe Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM

o (b) (6) (b) (6) OIGEN - BEOIG) (b) (6)
Subject: Update on DIB Pilot - Meeting Schedule

All,
Thank you for your feedback regarding your availability this week — much appreciated.

Given travel, holiday, and other meeting schedules this week, I would like to propose a teleconference
tomorrow, Tuesday, June 7* at 3:30 pm to specifically discuss the draft PIA. I will circulate a bridge number
later today.

We will then hold a meeting on Monday, June 13* at 11:30 am in EEOB 439 to discuss the action items
required by the Paper DC/PC Summary of Conclusions. Please send any related materials in advance.

Please confirm your availability send me your WAVES information no later than the close of business on
Thursday, June 9* for the meeting on Monday.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

(b) (6)

From: (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 5:51 PM

To: (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36 (b) (6) ‘Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov'; (b) (6)

‘meconnell bruce' (b) (6) (b) (6) ; 'McDermott, Thomas M'; 'Delaney, David';
‘james.a.baker@usdoj.gov'; [(IE)RENMR{EE]S (b) (6) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 'Gillis, Ryan M";
Stempfley, Roberta; Brown, Michael A. RADM

2 (b) (6) OYGHE R ; Finan, christopher; BEOICEE L. BEOIG) (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on DIB Pilot

All,
It appears that Tuesday may be a better date for some — please advise of your availability for Tuesday.

Best,
WIE)
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From: (b) (6)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 5:39 PM

‘james.a.baker@usdoj.
Cc: (b) (6)
(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Update on DIB Pilot

(b) (6) 'Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov';
|I (b) (6) ; 'McDermott, Thomas M';
6 (®) 6) INOIG! (b)()(C)

Delaney, an;i;

'Gillis, Ryan M'

(b) (6) (b) (6)

All,

As discussed previously and communicated below, we would like to hold a meeting next week to discuss the
action items directed by the Summary of Conclusions from the Paper DC/PC sent to agencies on May 6*.

We would like to propose Wednesday (June 8*) for an in person meeting. Please advise of your availability on
Wednesday the 8*.

Best,
(b) (6)

From: (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 8:07 PM
To: DI (b) (6)

) (6)

(
1
©)

‘Jason.Chipman@usdoj.gov'; (b) (6) mcconnell bruce;
; McDermott, Thomas M; 'Delaney, David'; james.a.baker@usdoj.gov;
WIONOIGI(GE; 'Gillis, Ryan M'

4 (0)(6) (D) (6)

All,

Thanks again for taking the time to discuss the DIB Pilot yesterday. As the Pilot gets underway, we appreciate
getting an update on the current status as well as having the opportunity to discuss the required actions from the
Paper Deputies process outlined in the Summary of Conclusions.

We understand that companies will be coming online over the next few weeks and we will look forward to
another status update meeting during the week of May 30/June 6*.

In addition, we would like to reinforce the following items that we discussed.

o The draft PIA is still outstanding — please send soonest so we can determine whether it will address the
additional requirement included in the SOC.

e The final PIA is to be completed/made publicly available by June 6*.

o Because the development of messaging regarding the Pilot will need to be coordinated with the
participating companies, the addendum to the Communications Plan is due by June 6*.

o The evaluation criteria that will be used to assess the Pilot upon its completion are due by June 6*.

o Following the meeting during the week of May 30/June 6+, we will hold a monthly teleconference to
discuss progress.
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Finally, we did not discuss legislative outreach on the call yesterday, but we would like to know what briefings
may be in the works and want to ensure that we have a coordinated (DOD/DHS) approach for any planned
briefings. Please let [()X(JI and me know what is planned.

Best,
(b) (6)





